OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Re: Proposed NSP
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Proposed NSL__151
Proposed NFC,
Proposed DC __ 614
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the Shell Oil Co. Shell State (Sec. 2) #4  2-21-37

Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
o.xl-E.J.F'

O.K.-—-\J.W.R-

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION

Engineer






SHELL OIL COMPANY "7 ¢, g
’A,b"y"{ R -. 45 e &M?“M )
P. 0. Box 845

Roswell, N. M.
May 29, 1958

Subject: Application for Administrative appro-
val to dually complete Shell State
(Section 2} L in the Tubb Ges Pool
and the Drinkard 0il Fool, Iea County,
Nev Mexico and produce said well at an
Unorthodox locati;g_g in the Tubb Cas Pool

ap—

Rew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

By this letter of application, Shell 0il Company wiskes to state
the following:

1. Shell 0il Company's State (Section 2) b, located 710
feet from the south lime and 610 feet from the vest
line of Section 2-21S-37E, NMPM Survey, Lea County,
New Mexico, was drilled to a totel depth of 6718 feet
and, on November 18, 1950, was completed as a Drinkard
0il well in the open-hole (6536-6718 feet) below the
5 1/2-inch oil st .

2. State (Section 2) 4 was drilled at the aboveuentioned
location to avoid drilling too near State (Section 2) 3,
& former Brunson Field (Ellenburger) producer that was
recently recompleted in the Hare Field (Connel1).

3. Shell 01l Company holds leases on both the o0il and gas
rights under the subject well and the royalty interest
forbothoilandgasamheld‘byacomonparty (the
State of New Mexico).

L. Shell 0il1 Company Proposes to dually complete State
(Section 2) 4 to produce Drinkard oil and Tubb gas in
the manner outlined on Attachments 1 and 2. The
Drinkard and Tubb sections will be separated by a pro-
duction packer and the Mbgaswillheproducedthrngh
the casing-tubing anmulus. ‘The Drinkard 0il will be pro-
duced through 2 3/8-inch tubing and Drinkeard gas will be
vented from delow the packer through a l-inch tubing
string.

5. The proposed masmmer of completion and produetion is both
mechanically feasible and practical.



